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SUBJECT: WATER RIGHT TRANSFER # /02972

A changein: POU POD -+ POA USE of water.
In the name(s) of jg sy,gj C. LJ’///‘MEI.S

In my opinion (assuming the right is valid), the proposed change

t/lGAY BE MADE WITHOUT INJURY WOULD RESULT IN INJURY* to an existing water
right.

*The approval of this transfer application would result in injury to other water rights because

The existing right may not be valid because

Headgate notices HAVE HAVE NOT Been issued for diversion from the source(s)which
serve(s) this right.

If for change in point of diversion, is there any intervening point(s) for diversion between the
authorized and proposed points of diversion? (Yes or No)

In my opinion, the order approving the subject transfer application should include the following in
regard to the appropriator installing suitable measuring devices in the diversion works:

(1) PRIOR to the diverting of water at the new point of diversion . . .

(2) WHEN IN the judgement of the watermaster it becomes necessary . . .

The enclosed copy of the transfer application and map(s) is for your records.
wmtrans.frm



OREGON WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

INTEROFFICE MEMO
To: Ground Water Rights Files Date: April 18, 2007
From: Michael Zwart
Subject: Application Review: T-10272, Joseph C. Williams

This application proposes one additional POA to replace one of the two authorized wells.
This proposed well will develop the same water-bearing zones in as the original wells
(Well #2: HARN 549 and Well #3, HARN 547, which was replaced by HARN 50935).
Only HARN 549 was in the copy of the file I had to review. The other log IDs were
located in File U-62.

I find that the proposed change may be made without injury provided the following: the
right is valid and the Watermaster can approve the proposal.



